

Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Group

From: "WILSON, JUDY" <judy.wilson@blakes.com>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Apr 2017 17:13:19 -0400

If this is the regular Thursday meeting, yes. I am out of the country so would have to call in (although Carolyn and I have discussed and she is in a position to do the update). Pretty intense meetings going on with the legal teams.

JUDY L. WILSON
Partner
Dir:416-863-5820

> On Apr 5, 2017, at 2:03 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Were you aware of this?
>
> -----Original Appointment-----
> From: WILSON, JUDY On Behalf Of Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:46 PM
> To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Implementation Group
> When: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:15 AM-9:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
> Where: 900 Bay Street, 4th Flr, Hearst Block, Executive Boardroom
>
>
>
>
> JUDY L. WILSON
> Partner
> Dir:416-863-5820
>
>

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
199 Bay Street, Suite 4000, Toronto ON M5L 1A9
Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653
<http://www.blakes.com> | <http://twitter.com/BlakesLaw> |
<http://www.blakes.com/English/Resources/Bulletins/Pages/unsubscribe.aspx>

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP | Barristers & Solicitors | Patent & Trade-mark Agents
This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

L'information paraissant dans ce message électronique est CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, veuillez immédiatement m'en aviser par téléphone ou par courriel et en détruire toute copie. Merci.

Begin forwarded message:

>
>
>
> From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)"
> <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca<mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>>
> To: "WILSON, JUDY" <JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com<mailto:JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com>>
> Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Group
>
>

[illegible]